
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 / 10491 . DCS 

Agency Name DTMBlGeneral Office Building Available Funds $ 

Scope Replace Motor & Fan on AHU 4 & 5, Add 2 Chilled Water Pumps Index Number 44207 

Bid opening date and time 711312011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 911 11201 1 

kd Director SAB Architect MAYOTrEgroup Architects 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate 
Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
- 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert..of Awardability? BOND % . BID BOND , BASE BID 
Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $794,900.00 - 
4224 Keller Road 
Holt MI 48842 

HBC Contracting 
21 70 Apollo Drive 
Lansing MI 48906 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
8191201 2 

EVR, Inc. 
1558 Hasletl Road 
Hasletl MI 48840 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,019,000.00 
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 / 11263 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAlBay City Armory 

Scope Replace Front Entrance Doors 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 13722 

Bid opening date and time 7/13/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 911 11201 1 13922 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate Id 
Second @I Revised W.O.1M.O.P. Additional Funds $ 
Third @i Addendum la 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED 151 REQUIRED - L. 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability7 BOND,% BID BOND WE:B ID  
MKC Group, Inc. 
103 Deens 
Bay City MI 48706 

Yes Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond 

811 21201 3 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 1 07302 . AGY 

Agency Name MDOTlNiles Maintenance Garage Available Funds $ 

Scope Site Paving Index Number 28508 

Bid opening date and time 711 31201 1 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 911 11201 1 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low kid Adequate IZJ 
Second bB Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Third Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

n ? CeR of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND , RASE BID 
Yes expires 5.00% Bond $74,787.00 

P.O. Box 1 173 1211 0120 12 
Big Rapids MI 49307 
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